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From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:58 PM


To: Sara John - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Noble Hendrix


Subject: Re: delta habitat capacity results


Aahh. So you are capable of making minor, inconsequential mistakes. Good to know...


On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 1:55 PM Sara John - NOAA Affiliate <Sara.John@noaa.gov> wrote:


Oops, sorry about that. I just double-checked it, and the data in the file are correct (they are COS data), it's


only the heading that is wrong.


On Tue, Feb 26, 2019 at 1:36 PM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Sara - just checking, the COS file has WOA headings.


Eric


On Tue, Feb 19, 2019 at 4:30 PM Sara John - NOAA Affiliate <Sara.John@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Noble,


I have finished running the delta habitat capacity model for the 3 RoCon scenarios, and have attached the


results. These files have the same format/same tabs as those Hiroo provided to you previously. Please let


me know if you have any questions or need anything else.


Thanks,


Sara


--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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